Shi an Barua

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 10, 2020 12:45 PM

To: taz@cross-world.com; ‘Md.Azizur Rahman'

Cc: "Md. Ariful Islam'; 'Harunor Rashid’; ‘Maruf Ahmed'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'Md.Monjurul
Karim Adib'; shipan@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: DB_ Temporary works _ Samsung C& T

Importance: High

Dears,

Refer to below mail, PO amount would be as bellows-
Requesting to start the job, system upload will be done once | am available in office as early as possible.

Client Name: /Aviation Dhaka Consortium///
Sales Person:  Mr. Ariful Islam

Tobk 215 noA

Sales Ref: CWPL-SB/0067/20 (@ Commissioning Confirmation)
e 5x63A- 5x28,961 @ = 144,805/-
e 5x40A- 5 30,3200 = 151,600/-
e 3x150A- 3x46,927 = 140,781/-
e 2x400A- 2x1163 /1088 == 326,216/-
e 15 x Installation - 15x604.19 = 9,062.85/-

Grand Total (Incl VAT & AIT): 772,464.85/- QM §\ \ 29/)/\)

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road ¢

2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: -+880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com

-

From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2020 9:23 PM

To: 'Taz Uddin'

Cc: 'CEQ'; 'Md. Harunor Rashid'; zia@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman Javed'
Subject: DB_ Temporary works _ Samsung C& T

Importance: High

Dear Taz Bhai,



As per discussion with you , you are requested to start the manufacturing work of following DB for the
project of Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport ( Client Samsung C&T).

e 5x63A
e 5x40A
e 3x150A
e 2x400A

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/8, Ro

Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 13

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

;% please consider the environment before printing this email
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Cross World Power Limited

Cross-world

A
Ensuring Power Since 1982

Ref : CWPL-SB/0067/20 Date : 11-May-2020

To

Aviation Dhaka Consortium
49 Kazi Benzir Sarani, Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka 1223

Site ID :Airport Terminal 3, Uttara, Dhaka
QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING 15 NOS DB PANEL : 0

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName ~ Unit Quantity Unit Price  Total Price

1 Light DB (As Per Attached technical BOQ) (ean b B) ) Set 5.00 28,961.00  144,805.00
2 40ADB (As PerAttached technical BOQ) " __ (0088hoino8:000:e80,380.00) 801501600 80
3 150 A DB (As Per Attached technical BOQ) Set 3.00 46,927.00 140,781.00
4 400 ADB (As Per Attached technicalBOQ) Set 200 163,108.00  326,216.00
5  Delivery, Installation & Testing. Job  15.00 604.19 9,062.85

' Sub Total : 772,464.85

Taka Grand Total : 772,464.85

: Seven Hundred Seventy-Two Thousand Four Hundred éixty-Four And 85/100

N.B :Above Price Including VAT & AIT & Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of
the set to be borne by you.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you. “
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Ariful Islam (Signature with Seal)
Manager, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01755 514 731 Aviation Dhaka Consortium

H: NE(O) 06, R: 92, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212 | p: (880 2) 8811858, 8816528 | f: (880 2) 8816205 | e: info@cross-world.com
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